
6628434-22204-19122-153-129 
From: Barbara W Wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov> 
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2010 15:41:39 
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0134@usgs.gov> 
subject: Fw: COMMERCE oversight Testimony 8/19/10 Re: The BP oil spill: Accounting 
for the spilled oil and Ensuring the safety of seafood from the Gulf 

Barbara w. Wainman 

oirector 

office of communications and Outreach 

us Geological survey 

119 National Center 

Reston, VA 20192 

(703) 648-5750 

Forwarded by Barbara W wainman/oo/uSGS/OOI on 08/17/2010 03:41 PM 

From: Marcia K MCNutt/OO/USGS/OOI 

To: Suzette M Kimball/oo/usGS/OOI@USGS, Judy J 
Nowakowski/oo/uSGS/OOI@USGS, Timothy J west/oo/USGS/OOI@USGS 

Cc: Janet N Arneson/oo/uSGS/OOI@USGS, Georgia J oiersing/oo/uSGS/OOI@USGS, 
Barbara W 

wainman/oo/uSGS/OOI@USGS 

Oate: 08/16/2010 04:45 PM 
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6628434-22204-19122-153-129 

subject: Re: COMMERCE oversight Testimony 8/19/10 Re: The BP oil spill: 
Accounting for the spilled oil and 

Ensuring the safety of seafood from the Gulf 

I will take a look as well. 

original Message ----­

From: Suzette M Kimball 

Sent: 08/16/2010 04:29 PM EDT 

To: Judy Nowakowski; Timothy West 

Cc: Marcia McNutt; Janet Arneson; Georgia Diersing; Barbara Wainman 

subject: Fw: COMMERCE oversight Testimony 8/19/10 Re: The BP oil spill: 

Accounting for the spilled oil and Ensuring the safety of seafood from the 

Gulf 

Judy and Tim, 

Can you get this started? HREC members can help. 

Thanks! 

Suzette 

******************************************************************************** 

Suzette M. Kimball, ph.D. 

Deputy Director 

u.s. Geological survey 

Page 2 



6628434-22204-19122-153-129 

12201 sunrise valley Drive, MS 101 

Reston, VA 20192 

suzette_kimball@usgs.gov 

PHONE: 703-648-7412 

CELL:  

FAX: 703-648-4454 

Forwarded by Suzette M Kimball/DO/USGS/DOI on 08/16/2010 04:27 PM 

From: "Archuleta, Deanna" <Deanna~rchuleta@ios.doi .gov> 

To: "Ki mba 11, Suzette M" <suzette_ki mba l1@usgs. gov>, "MCNutt, Marci a K" 
<mcnutt@usgs.gov> 

Date: 08/16/2010 04:26 PM 

subject: FW: COMMERCE oversight Testimony 8/19/10 Re: The BP oil spill: 
Accounting for the spilled oil and 

Ensuring the safety of seafood from the Gulf 
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6628434-22204-19122-153-129 

From: Maione, Dominic 

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 2:02 PM 

To: sobeck, Eileen; Lyder, Jane; Archuleta, Deanna; West, Timothy J; Gohn, 

Kathleen K; Koenigsberg, Melissa 

Cc: Mansour, christopher; urban, Heather; salotti, christopher 

subject: COMMERCE oversight Testimony 8/19/10 Re: The BP oil spill: 

Accounting for the spilled oil and Ensuring the safety of seafood from the 

Gulf 

Importance: High 

Folks - Please review the draft NOAA testimony attached. There is 

discussion here on the NRDA process, the use of dispersants and the oil 

budget reports. Interior and USGS are mentioned a few times in here and we 

need to make sure we're getting a fair shake. Please give this a thorough 

scrubbing to ensure this is an accurate portrayal of our work and theirs! 

I'll need any comments or edits no later than 3:00 TOMORROW 8.17. 

Note, this has been sent out through the regular referral process, so you 

may see it pop up in your inbox again. 

Thanks, Dominic 

[attachment "referralform-2010 - HRG #393 - DOC Testimony Impact of the oil 

spill on seafood. doc" deleted by Marcia K MCNutt/DO/USGS/DOI] 

[attachment "81310 Draft NOAA DWH testimony House Select 

081910_0LAtODOCtOOMB_clean.doc" deleted by Marcia K MCNutt/DO/USGS/DOI] 
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